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CLARIFICATION no. 10 
 

Procurement number OP/R/01/15 
 

Published on March 4, 2016 
 
Regarding the requests for additional clarifications of the tender document for the 
procurement no. OP/R/01/15 - Performing construction, reconstruction and renovation works 
for the second group of schools within School Modernisation Programme – Component 3, we 
submit the following answers: 
 
1. BIDDER’S QUESTION: 
Lot 2 - ES Vuk Karadžić, Batinac, Ćuprija - MECHANICAL INSTALLATIONS WITH 
BOILER ROOM. Our question is: Should the unit price contain only the price of materials 
and the total installation of materials should be in the recapitulation TOTAL 
INSTALLATION OF MATERIAL? 
 
ANSWER: 
Position prices of material (unit price of every position) includes the following: procurement 
of equipment and materials for every position, and TOTAL INSTALLATION OF 
MATERIAL implies: creation of specific sets, transport of the equipment and materials to the 
place of installation, mounting and installation of the equipment and materials with all 
necessary additional equipment for conducting the mentioned works (scaffolding, drilling 
holes etc.)  and wiring with clamping without cables for all electrical equipment.  
 
2. BIDDER’S QUESTION: 
Lot 2 - ES Vuk Karadžić, Batinac, Ćuprija - MECHANICAL INSTALLATIONS WITH 
BOILER ROOM – position  
29. Two-piece metal clamps with barge pcs. 8, 00 
     console, for steel pipes 6/4 pcs.  
Our question is: Is the (console, for steel pipes 6/4 pcs.) a technical error? 
 
ANSWER: 
It is a technical (misprint) error.  
 
3. BIDDER’S QUESTION: 
Lot 2 - ES Branko Ćopić, Mladenovo, Bačka Palanka – Ventilation of toilets in „school“ part 
– position 3 – PVC Self lifting blinds. Of production S&P or equivalent. Type:               pcs. 1  
Our question is: What is the type and the dimension of the blinds? 
 
ANSWER: 
Dimensions - diameter of self-lifting blind is 100 mm. You can feel free to choose type from a 
catalogue of the manufacturer. 
 
4. BIDDER’S QUESTION: 
Lot 2 - ES Branko Ćopić, Mladenovo, Bačka Palanka - Ventilation of toilets in „school“ part 
– position 4 - Exhaust valves, of production System-Air, TROX or equivalent.                                         
Pcs. 2 
Our question is: What is the type and the dimension of the valve? 
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ANSWER: 
Dimensions - diameter of exhaust valve is 100 mm. You can feel free to choose type from a 
catalogue of the manufacturer. 
 
5. BIDDER’S QUESTION: 
Lot 2 - ES Branko Ćopić, Mladenovo, Bačka Palanka - Ventilation of toilets in „school“ part 
– position 7 Additional material (connectors for spiro pipes, carriers...), 30% of sum of items 
7.1-7.3.                   0,3  
Our question is: Items 7.1 -7.3 do not exist, does the 30% refer to items 5 and 6? 
 
ANSWER: 
Yes, it refers to 30% out of items 5 and 6. 
 
6. BIDDER’S QUESTION: 
Lot 2 - ES Branko Ćopić, Mladenovo, Bačka Palanka - Ventilation of toilets in the annex for 
construction– position - 3 PVC Self lifting blinds. Of production S&P or equivalent. Type:                     
pcs 1 
Our question is: What is the type and the dimension of the blinds? 
 
ANSWER: 
Dimensions - diameter of self-lifting blind is 250 mm. You can feel free to choose type from a 
catalogue of the manufacturer. 
 
7. BIDDER’S QUESTION: 
Lot 2- ES Branko Ćopić, Mladenovo, Bačka Palanka - Ventilation of toilets in „school“ part – 
position 4 - Exhaust valves, of production System-Air, TROX or equivalent.                                         
Pcs. 2 Our question is: What is the type and the dimension of the valve?  
 
ANSWER: 
Dimensions - diameter of exhaust valve is 250 mm. You can feel free to choose type from a 
catalogue of the manufacturer. 
 
8. BIDDER’S QUESTION: 
Lot 2 - ES Branko Ćopić, Mladenovo, Bačka Palanka - Ventilation of toilets in annex for 
construction – position 7 Additional material (connectors for spiro pipes, carriers...), 30% of 
sum of items 7.1-7.3.                    
Our question is: Items 7.1 -7.3 do not exist, does the 30% refer to items 5 and 6? 
 
ANSWER: 
Yes, it refers to 30% out of items 5 and 6. 
 
 

Procurement Committee 


